Youth Park & Farm Museum
7117 County Road 166
C 0 L L I N c o U N T Y McKinney, Texas 75071

www.collincountytx.gov

November 12, 2024

To: Judge Hill and Commissioners

From: Judy Florence, Myers Park & Event Center Manager

Re: Revised Facility Usage Agreement and Policies for Myers Park & Event Center

Myers Park requests Commissioners Court approval of revisions to the Facility Usage
Agreement and Policies for Myers Park & Event Center. Facility Usage Agreement have been

revised to better define the policies governing the park.

A copy of the current year's agreement with the proposed changes are included for your
reference.

We will be available to answer any questions you might have regarding this matter.

cc: Clarence Daugherty



